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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:10 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election

Campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
H| s22(1)(a)(ii)
We’ve now received the invite to HOM from BJP for a Gujarat tour S22(1)(@)(i) “U9% has confirmed

that HOM will not be able to go; and I've confirmed with BJP that we can offer the invitation to DHOM.
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Political Affairs

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
$22(1)(a)(ii)

www.india.embassy.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 3:55 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election

Campaign[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HI s22(1)(a)(ii)

Just wanted to flag the invite below that just came through to us today from BJP HQ in Delhi. ?__2)2(1)(6‘)
Il

HOM won’ t be able to attend s22(1)(@)(i) , so I just need to check with DHOM how she
wants to proceed.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s33(a)(iii), s33(b)
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 2:29 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election

Campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s22(1)(a)(ii)

DHOM was keen to attend this, so | am liaising with the BJP team in Delhi about her participation.

s22(1)(a)(i)

Political Affairs

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
$22(1)(a)(ii)

www.india.embassy.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 at 3:54:49 pm
To: s22(1)()(i)
Ce: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) “KNOW BJP” - Invitation for Gujarat Election
Campaign[SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HI $22(1)(a)(ii)

Just wanted to flag the invite below that just came through to us today from BJP HQ in Delhi. ?__2)2(1)(3)
Il

HOM won’ t be able to attend s22(1)(a)(i) so I just need to check with DHOM how she
wants to proceed.

$22(1)(a)(ii)

$33(a)(iii), s33(b)
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Majell Hind

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:32 PM

To: Nick McCaffrey

(o s22(1)(@)(i) ; Sarah Storey; Barry O'Farrell; S22(1)@)(i)

Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear Nick

Please see below. In Gary’s absence we seek NSD agreement to a planned concurrent absence from New Delhi by
HOM and DHOM from 9.00am Thursday 1 December to 10.00pm Thursday 1 December.

Thank you
Majell

Majell Hind
Minister-Counsellor (Management) and Consul-General
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

s22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021
maijell.hind@dfat.gov.au | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

Follow us on Twitter: @AusDHCIndia

From: Majell Hind
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:09 AM
To: Gary Cowan <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: Barry O'Farrell <Barry.O'Farrell@dfat.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S22(1)(@)(i)
s22(1)(a)ii)

Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM{[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Gary

In accordance with the 27 October Ad Circ 0183/22 regarding HOM absences from Post, this email
seeks NSD agreement to a planned concurrent absence from New Delhi by HOM and DHOM from
9.00am Thursday 1 December to 10.00pm Thursday 1 December.

s22(1)(a)(i)

DHOM is planning official travel to Gujarat (departing Wednesday 30 November 06:30am and
returning at 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December) to observe election campaigning in the state of

Gujarat with several other diplomatic missions (UK, Denmark, Singapore) on a program organised by
the BJP. s22(1)(@)(i)
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s22(1)(a)(i)

From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be
away from New Delhi on official travel. S22(1)(@)(i) , While DHOM
Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the state of Gujarat. S22(1)(@)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

For DHOM, there are multiple (15+) daily direct flights from Ahmedabad to Delhi. The flight duration
is 1h 35 flight plus transfers to airports for total travel time of approx 3 hours.

s22(1)(a)(i)

Thank you

Majell
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Majell Hind

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:45 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Draft email seeking approval for concurrent absence[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear ™", Gary Cowan has approved the concurrent absences.

Thanks

Majell

From: "s22(1)(a)(ii)

Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 23.49.02

To: "Majell Hind" <Majell.Hind @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: "Sarah Storey" <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Draft email seeking approval for concurrent absence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s22(1)(a)(i

Majell - are you happy with this email, drafted along the lines of the previous one?

* % %

Dear Gary

s22(1)(a)(i)

| am planning official travel to Gujarat (departing Wednesday 30 November 06:30am and returning at 10.00pm on
Thursday 1 December) to observe election campaigning in the state of Gujarat with several other diplomatic
missions (UK, Denmark, Singapore) on a program organised by the BJP.s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(i)

From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be away from New
Delhi on official travel. s22(1)(@)(i) while DHOM Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the
state of Gujarat. Minister-Counsellor and Consul-General (SAO), Majell Hind will act as Chargé.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

For DHOM, there are multiple (15+) daily direct flights from Ahmedabad to Delhi. The flight duration is 1h 35 flight
plus transfers to airports for total travel time of approx 3 hours.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sarah
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:49 PM

To: Majell Hind

Cc: Sarah Storey

Subject: Draft email seeking approval for concurrent absence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Majell - are you happy with this email, drafted along the lines of the previous one? """

%k %k %

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
missions (UK, Denmark, Singapore) on a program organised by the BJP. 522(1)(@)(i)

From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be away from New
Delhi on official travel. s22(1)(@)(i) while DHOM Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the
state of Gujarat. S22(1)(@)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

For DHOM, there are multiple (15+) daily direct flights from Ahmedabad to Delhi. The flight duration is 1h 35 flight
plus transfers to airports for total travel time of approx 3 hours.

1
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s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: 3:15pm Discussion with " re BJP Ahmedabad Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: DHoM Office

Start: Tue 29/11/2022 3:15 PM

End: Tue 29/11/2022 3:45 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Categories:

Sarah Storey
$22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Majell Hind

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 3:44 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From: Gary Cowan <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:32 PM

To: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au>; S22(1)@)(i)

Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Majell
Yes, approved, thanks. Any future request grateful you apply the suggested clearance/notice times - a week please.

Best
Gary

From: "Majell Hind" <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 at 5:59:00 pm

To: "s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: "Gary Cowan" <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

2(1)(a)( i)

My apologies """ | did not copy you into the request below.
Kind regards
Majell

Majell Hind
Minister-Counsellor (Management) and Consul-General
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

$22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021
s22(1)(a)(ii) | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

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

Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM[SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
the BJP. s22((a)()

From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be
away from New Delhi on official travel. s22(1)(@)(i) , while DHOM
Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the state of Gujarat. S22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Movement Requisition — Domestic Travel

Officer Travelling SAP Vendor/Customer No.

Date due for payment

SAP Doc No.:

Name Work Ext. Home Tel, +522(1)(@)(i)
Sarah Gay Storey
Division Branch Section: Personnel ID No: SES orequivalent QO
DFAT Other Q
A. Reasons for Travel
DHoM'’s Visit to Anmedabad for BJP Election Events
B. Transport Requirements (to be booked by travel agent) Fares Account Code/Cost Centre
1.Air/Rail/Coach/Other Commercial Transport (indicate in Mode column) Est.
Indicate clearly whether times are actual or notional. Calculate T/A on notional times. Fares
Date From To Departure | Arrival Time Mode Carrier Service Class
Time No.
30.11.2022 | Delhi Ahmedabad 06:30am 7:55am Air Vistara 959 Business
1.12.2022 Ahmedabad Delhi 8:15pm 10pm Air Vistara 966 Business

2.Cars (to be booked through travel agent) (Type: a: with driver b: self-drive)

If using a private vehicle fill out the ‘Domestic Movt. Req. Private Vehicle form (FA455).

reduced by the amount of the relevant

Date From To Pickup Time Type Hire Code Class
¢. Accommodation : :
From To Establishment & Location Tariff Blfast Booked
30.11.2022 | 1122022 | S47E@ Y N Y/N
Y/N YI/N
D. Accommodation & Meals ; RECEIPT ;
1. Will any of your accommodation and/or O Yes O No 1l acknowledge receipt of fravel entitlements totalling !
meals be paid directly by the : :
Commonwealth N T N L - S TS R W :
2; If YES, your T/A entitement should be ; Officer iravelling or agent * Date Cashier (Witness) :

component

Travelling Allowance

Calculate your T/A using a ready reckoner (or post spreadsheet). Insert the total
amount due here and attach a copy of the calculations to the back of this form. After
the delegate has approved your travel, take this form to the Travel Clerk and
complete the receiptat right. The Travel Clerk will keep this copy.

Account Code

Cost Centre

Project Code

F. Officer Travelling

s47F

Officer Travelling to Complete

| have read and understand the APS and DFAT, LES or relevant
departmental Code of Conduct and am willing to comply with their
provisions.

| agree to advise my department/supervisor of any gifts, benefits
and/or frequent flyer points accrued in conjunction with official travel.
| have read and understood the travel advice for these destinations.
| have obtained briefings and followed the requirements set out

in DFAT Security Framework: Private and official travel policy.
For ‘Do Not Travel’ and ‘Reconsider your Need fo Travel’

locations only | have completed and submitted the official travel

._ 2811112022 _
Date

* Where an agent is to collect the T/A an authorisation document must be provided

Total Due

Part Day T/ARecorded

G. Delegate to Complete:

Approver/Agent to Complete
Proposed travel is approved under Section 23 of the PGPA Act.

28/11/2022

Name Majell Hind _ s22(1)(a)(ii)




After you have completed your journey
If there is a variation to your itinerary which alters your T/A entitlement
e Insert the revised movement details on the back of this form under ‘Variation to
ltinerary’
Recalculate your T/A and attach calculations/ready reckoner
Enter the revised T/A under ‘Variations' on this form
Attach tickets
Obtain approval from the delegate
Collect any extra T/A from the Cashier or refund any overpayments
Additional expenses not covered by T/A should be claimed separately through petty cash
reimbursement procedures.

e o o ¢ o

VARIATIONS TO APPROVED TRAVEL

1. Complete defails of movement variation below.

2. Insert your recalculated T/A entitlement atright.

3. Signbelow and obtain approval for variations from the delegate.

4. Ifvariation is +, it should be refunded 1o the Cashier. If-, collect additional T/A from
Cashier.

LEX7030 — Released wunder-FQL

| acknowledge receipt of travel entitlements totalling

! Officer travelling or agent *

,\! 5 /,}’.‘,_,.» aVavey:
/‘.,./ l,(\- VJ,{)

RECEIPT

SN (— | M :

Previously
Claimed Total

_

Less Recalculated T/A

attach reworked Ready Reckoner/calculations to form)

5. Complete the receipt at the below if additional T/A has been paid. VARIATION
OFFICER TRAVELLING To be completed by Delegate
| certify that the details of variations above are correct and all relevant tickets and Variation to travel approved Q
vouchers are attached. Additional T/A expenditure approved Q
Refund due to Cashier Q
D O || R S S
Signature Date Signature Date
Receipt of Additional T/A To be completed by Cashier
| acknowledge receipt of being additional T/A as approved above. Repayment of T/A adjustment of has been effected.
Refer official receipt No.
e T Dt L e e e e S el (LGt S| o e e B e e oty Lo rpmgrcr | /S [
Signature Date Signature Date
Account Code Part Day T/A
Recorded
Cost Centre L. Delegate to Complete:
e  Travel approved
Project Code e  This proposal to spend public monies is approved in accordance with
Financial Management and Accountability Regulation 9.
H. Officer Travelling
e | certify that the details on this form are correct and travel is in accordance with |
departmental operational requirements. 1 9. 1202
o |agree to advise my department/supervisor of any giffs, beneftsandlor | | TT T T T T T T T T T T oo oo oo oo oo {
frennent flver nainte arrniad in canininetian with Afficial travel.

s47F

Name _ Majell Hind _ _ _

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sz 1 )@a)pm)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:37 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Ms SARAH GAY STOREY 30NOV-01DEC DEL-AMD-DEL TICKET.pdf
OFFICIAL

H| 522(1)(61(\)_

Just FYI DHOM flight tickets attached,

Thanks and best regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to Deputy High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

s22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021

Email: S22(1)(@)(ii)

| Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

From: S22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:26 PM

To: S22(1)(@)(i)
Cc: 522(1)(@)(i)

>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the

sender.

Hi s22(1)(a)(i)

Attached Please find the tickets. Kindly review the same and advise for discrepancy if any.

STOREY/SARAH GAY MS

1 UK 959 30NOV DELAMD 0630 0755 SEAT BLOCKED-01C, AISLE SEAT
2 UK 966 01DEC AMDDEL 2015 2200 SEAT BLOCKED-02D, AISLE SEAT

BRgds

s47F

AHC-Travel desk

S47E(d)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
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SA7E(d)

From: 522(1)(a)(ii) >

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 4:00 PM

To: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: FW: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

**%* This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links unless you know the

sender, as it may be harmful or misleading ****

OFFICIAL
Hi team

Request you to book the flights and accommodation as attached in the form. Majell’s approval is also
attached as a separate email.

Thanks and best regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Executive Assistant to Deputy High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

s22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021

Email; s22(1)@)i) | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au
Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

From: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 3:35 PM
To: s22(L)(@)(i)

Ce: 522(1)(a)(i)

Subject: RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you ““®". What are the costs of the air fares please, it’s not in the movement req. Are you still
waiting on the costings? Happy to approve once they are advised.

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
majell.hind@dfat.gov.au | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

Follow us on Twitter: @AusDHCIndia
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Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:36 PM
To: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind(@dfat.gov.au>
Ce: 522(1)(a)(i) >

Subject: RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Majell
Yes AHC will be paying for Air Fares and the hotel booking.
Cars incl airport transport in Ahmedabad will be taken care of by BJP.

Regards

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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:33 PM

To: s22(D)@)i) >

Ce: s220)(@)i) >

Subject: Fwd: DHoM Movement Request form for approval[ SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks “*”®". Is the AHC paying the air fares?
Majell
From: "s22(1)(@)(ii) >

Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 11.09.44

To: "Majell Hind" <Majell. Hind@dfat.gov.au>
Ce: "s22(1)(@)(i)

Subject: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Majell
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s33(a)(iii), s33(b)

The flights have been chosen by BJP, and other delegates for the event will be travelling on the same flight.
The hotel s#7E(d) has also been chosen and blocked by BJP, however on instruction from DHoM, it
will be billed back to AHC.

All ground transport within Ahmedabad has been arranged by BJP.

Thanks and best regards

s22(1)(a)(i)

Executive Assistant to Deputy High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

s22(1)(a)(ii)
1/50 G, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021

Email; s22(1@)i) | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au
Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

From: s22(1)(2)(ii) >

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:01 AM
To: s22(L)(@)(i)

Subject: Your scanned document

The document scanned by $22(M@()  on 2022-11-28 is attached in this e-mail.



11/28/22, 4:24 PM s22(1)(a)(ii)
S47E(d) LEX7030 — Released under FOI

AHCBTC

Client Information

Client Name AHCBTC Billing Entity Unset

Generation Time 28-Nov-2022, 16:15:25 Booking Status Confirmed

30/11/2022 - New Delhi to Ahmedabad - by Air

Vistara Departs  06:30, Wed 30-Nov New Delhi, IN (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL) , Terminal: 3

UK-959 ' Arrives  07-55, Wed 30-Nov | Ahmedabad, IN (Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel - AMD) , Terminal: 1

Passenger Status Class Airline PNR CRS PNR Ticket No Ticket Price

Ms SARAH GAY OK Business R Rules 63MHA2 HKSRRG 2281130789457 20,629 INR

STOREY Baggage Limit:30 kg, DEPARTS DEL TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES AMD TERMINAL 1

(Adult) PF Acct Code: AUSO (Corporate Fare), Mobile:s22(1)(a)(ii), Miles: 0, Carbon Emission: 74.00perating Airline:
Vistara

01/12/2022 - Ahmedabad to New Delhi - by Air

. Vistara Departs  20:15, Thu 01-Dec Ahmedabad, IN (Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel - AMD) , Terminal: 1
UK-966  Arrives 2200 ThuO1-Dec  New Delhi, IN (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL) , Terminal: 3

Passenger Status Class Airline PNR CRS PNR  Ticket No Ticket Price

Ms SARAH GAY OK Business R Rules 63MHA2 HKSRRG 2281130789458 20,576 INR

STOREY Baggage Limit:30 kg, DEPARTS AMD TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES DEL TERMINAL 3

(Adult) PF Acct Code: AUSO (Corporate Fare), s22(1)(a)(i) , Miles: 0, Carbon Emission: 74.00perating Airline:
Vistara

Base Price 35,880 INR

Airline Taxes and Fees ( YR260 WO91 IN164 Airline GST4,338 Extra472) 5,325 INR

Total Price 41,205 INR ( Forty One Thousand Two Hundred and Five Only)

Terms and Conditions

¢ Use the Reference Number for all correspondence with us.

¢ Use the Airline PNR for all correspondence directly with the Airline.

¢ You can carry a print-out of this e-ticket and present to the airline for check-in.
¢ You should carry a photo identification proof while checking-in.

s22(1)(a)ii)

12



$22(1)(a) i)
. Meal Request, Seat Request, Special RequestoP Fredi@Rt Hikl ¥ A&t guaranteed.

$22(1)(a)(i) 2/2
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 9:43 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION - DELHI.pdf; S22(1)(@)(i)
OFFICIAL
Dea r s22(1)(a)(ii

Attached please find herewith the payment UTR details of Sarah’s Accommodation cost at Ahmedabad.

From:s47E(d

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 3:57 PM
To: S47F

Subject: FW: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
ThanksS47F  for your support.

Please find attached UTR details for your reference.

s22(1)(

Regards,

From:S47F

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 9:28 AM
To: S47E(d)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the

sender.
Dear S22(1)(a)(i)
Please view appended information invoice.

Responsibly Yours
S4TE(d)

Sales Manager

S47E(d) ,Ahmedabad
Cell s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 1 December, 2022, 09:19


aeisenbe
Underline
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To: S47E(d)

Cc: S47F
Subject: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION

Dear Sir,
PFA the invoice for the stay of Ms. Sarah Storey (AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION - DELHI)

Would request you to settle the same on to your earliest.

Responsibly yours,

s47F
DUTY MANAGER - FRONT OFFICE

SA7E(d)



SA47E(d)

LEX7030 — Released under FOI

INPORWATTEBN INVOICE
AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION - DELHI Room Type - sATEd)
1/50-G, Shantipath Room Number - 1518
Chanakyale Arrival - 30-NOV-22 09:55 Hours
New Delhi
Departure - 01-DEC-22 Hours
GSTIN 0717AUS00007UNX Pax - 1/0
Storey. Sarah Room Rate - INR 8925
AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSIC Confirmation No . 66101095
Email Id - Folio View - 02

Tax Invoice Number
Invoice Date

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Date Description Reference Debit Credit
(Amount in INR)
30-11-22  996311-Accommodation Charges 171147143 8,925.00
30-11-22 CGST @ 9% 803.25
30-11-22  SGST @ 9% 803.25
Total 10,531.50 0.00
Balance 10,531.50 INR
Room Charges 8.925.00 INR
Food & Beverage 0.00 INR
Other 0.00 INR
Tax 1,606.50 INR
CGST 803.25 INR
SGST 80325 INR
CESS1 000 INR
CESS 2 0.00 INR
VAT 0.00 INR

Billing Instructions Information -

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails
to pay for any or the full amount of these charges. I also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or requests for copies
of charges must be made within five days of my departure.

\ /
\ /
\ Please validate your

membership number &

email id to ensure credit of
points to your account. | Ms. Sarah Storey

/

"This Invoice contains a summary page with a dynamic QR code in compliance with the Notification No. 14/2020 - Central Tax dated 21.03.2020"

Printed By Page 1 of 1 Printed At: 01-DEC-22 09:11 Hours

" You create a Positive Footprint when you stay with us. Because ITC is the only company in the world of its size, to achieve the three major global environmental distinctions of
being water positive, carbon positive and solid waste recycling positive”



s22(1)(a)ii) LEX7030 — Released un_der FOI Date : 01/12/2022
Beneficiary Advice Page : 1of1

Payment Advice on behalf of AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION $22(1)(a)ii)

SA4TE(d)

INDIA
Dear Sir / Madam,

We have been instructed by AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION to effect the following instruction via NEFT Instrument - INR.

Payment Details

Payment Amount : INR 10,531.50
Value Date : 01 DEC 2022
Beneficiary - S47E(d)
Beneficiary Account : 822(1)(a)(ii)
Account With : 822(1)(a)(ii)
Details

Invoice Details

s22(1)(a)(ii)

raymeins anu vash Management

Tax invoice as per the provisions of Section 31 of the CGST Act,2017 read with Invoice Rules, will be issued separately
This advice is computer generated and requires no signature. In case of discrepancies, please contact AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION at the earliest.



LEX7030 — Released under FOI

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:06 AM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Room BLOCK for Ahmedabad [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

HI s22(1)(a)(ii)

Request you to block a room for DHoM to travel to Gujarat for two nights —

Check in — on 30™ Nov
Check out - on 2™ Dec

There might be some changes to this, but based on how fast rooms can get sold out at S47E(d)
to block this please.

Thanks and best regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Executive Assistant to Deputy High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

s22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021

Email: s22(1)(@)(i) | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au
Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

requesting you



LEX7030 — Released under FOI

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 3:29 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election

Campaign[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks for the heads up — look forward to hearing from Sarah about it afterwards.

From: 22(1)(a)(ii)
Date: Thursday, 24 November 2022 at 2:29:21 pm
To: s22(1)(a)(i)
Cec: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) “"KNOW BJP”~ Invitation for Gujarat Election Campaign
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s22(1)(a)(ii)

DHOM was keen to attend this, so | am liaising with the BJP team in Delhi about her participation.

s22(1)(@)(ii

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Political Affairs

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
$22(1)(a)(ii)

www.india.embassy.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

From: 522(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 6:47 PM
To: S22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: S22(1)(a) i)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election Campaign[SEC=OFFICIAL]

1



LEX7030 — Released under FOI
OFFICIAL
Thanks $22(1)(a)(ii)

If Sarah isn’ t interested or available I potentially would be or s220@() if they are fine with a deputy.

Keep us posted.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 at 3:54:49 pm
To: s22(1)()(i)
Coc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Sarah Starey

£3) 1 1jcuee

Hi Sarzh - $33(a)(iii), s33(b)

BJP Foreign Affairs Dept is organising another tour of election campaigning for diplomats, this time
in Gujarat on 30 Nov and 1 Dec. Invite is to HOMs from 3-4 countries, including us (they won't tell
us yet who the other countries are). $22(1)(a)(ii) Just wanted to check
whether it might be of interest to you? 523 pm &

[ o]

s22(1)(a)(i)

I'd love to but not sure how program placed next week - would you mind checking w =2%"3or are

o s22(1)a)i)
you not back? I'm in , , 5250m
Sarah Storay
I'd love to but not sure how program placed next week - would you mind checking w *2"hr are you
not back? 1'm in S22(1)(a)i)

Yep - I'll check withm“xax'\ow your program is for next week :) I'm not back yet, still in Kolkata.
5:25 pm V&



Sarah Storey

s22(1)(a)(i)

LEX7030 — Released under FOI

Q

I'll chat to Majell tomorrow to see if she thinks it's workable ., o
24/11/2022

Hi Sarah - update on invite to Gujarat from BJP,

Summary: you are able travel to Gujarat from calendar/admin perspective, if you are
interested. If you are, please let me know and I'll take forward.

1. BJP has confirmed invite is transferable to you. They would love to have you.

2. Majell has confirmed that concurrent absence is very likely workable, We'll just need to put some
words down to Gary, and Majell is very comfortable with propesal. You'll just be in Gujarat.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)



LEX7030 — Released under FOI

Sarah Storey Q
s22(1)(a)(ii)

On that basis, would you be happy for me to confirm to s33(a)(iii), s33(b)that you will travel to
Gujarat? | don't have timings for the visit yet so we'll have to assume that it will take your whole
day on 30th Nov and 1 Dec.

The next step is for Majell and | to draft something to gary C 213 pm

Yes that's perfect. .. i

s22(1)a)(1

Thanks so much for the opportunity 2794 pm

I'll speak to "™¥firectly about resked the 1-12 stuff ., i

Sarah Storey
Yes that's perfect.

Great @ 5,14 o v/

Thanks so much for the opportunity 2%

l Sarah Storey
| think you'll enjoy it! 214 piii

Sarah Sterey
I'll speak tos2Xarectly sbout resked the 1-12 stuff

Ok perfect 2:15prn &
You
| think you'll enjoy it!

Sure will!

s22(1)(a)(ii)

219pm

I'm going back to them | think we say Il cover mine. ., i

s22(1

So *I'm going back ., e



Sarah Storey

el 4:10 pm

Would be great! A chatis fine oo,

Thanks o5 .

Much appreciated

i38 am

LEX7030 — Released under FOI

Q

24/11/2022 Btw - | think we should pay for accommodation too - o

29/11/2022

Good moming Sarah, just wanted to check what type of background briefing might be most useful
for your trip to Gujarat? If time, we could sit for a 15-20 min chat to discuss the main
questions/issues at stake in the Gujarat election. | was just in Surat yesterday watching some
campaigning also. Otherwise, happy to prepare a written brief for you too. 957 am &

Ok great - I've asked “*"*to pop some time in this afterncon o.. .

www.gov.uk

httpsi/fwww.gav.ukigovernment/people/peter-
cook®:~text=Peterit20Cook%20comes%20backt20to, Chamberds 2003 20Commerce®%:20in%200atar

FYl - your travel companions tomorrow:

1. Mr Freddy Svane, Danish Ambassador

2. Mr Peter Cook, British Deputy High Commissioner to Gujarat and Rajasthan (i.e. head of post in
Ahmedabad, bio link below)

3. Mr Sean Lim, Singaporean First Secretary (Political)

https://www.gov.uk/government/people/peter-
cook#:~:text=Peter?%20Cook%20comes¥20back%20to,Chamber%200f%20Commerce%20in%20Qa

tar; 5:35 pm &/





